



State of Wisconsin
2003 - 2004 LEGISLATURE

LRBb0583/1
DAK:jd:rs

**SENATE AMENDMENT 22,
TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2003 SENATE BILL 44**

June 18, 2003 – Offered by Senators ROBSON, JAUCH, MOORE, CHVALA, CARPENTER
and RISSER.

1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

2 **1.** Page 6, line 23: delete that line and substitute:

3 **“SECTION 10cm.** 13.101 (16) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 13.101 (16) (b) Annually, on June 15, beginning in 2004, the committee shall
5 transfer from the permanent endowment fund to the tobacco control fund the lesser
6 of ~~\$25,000,000~~ \$15,345,100 or the proceeds of, and investment earnings on,
7 investments of the permanent endowment fund in the prior calendar year.

8 **SECTION 10cmb.** 13.101 (16) (b) of the statutes, as affected by 2003 Wisconsin
9 Act (this act), section 10cm, is amended to read:

10 13.101 (16) (b) Annually, on June 15, beginning in 2004, the committee shall
11 transfer from the permanent endowment fund to the tobacco control fund the lesser

1 of ~~\$15,345,100~~ \$20,345,100 or the proceeds of, and investment earnings on,
2 investments of the permanent endowment fund in the prior calendar year.

3 **SECTION 10cmc.** 13.101 (16) (b) of the statutes, as affected by 2003 Wisconsin
4 Act (this act), section 10cmb, is amended to read:

5 13.101 **(16)** (b) Annually, on June 15, beginning in 2004, the committee shall
6 transfer from the permanent endowment fund to the tobacco control fund the lesser
7 of ~~\$20,345,100~~ \$15,345,100 or the proceeds of, and investment earnings on,
8 investments of the permanent endowment fund in the prior calendar year.”.

9 **2.** Page 199, line 4: after that line insert:

10 “(b) Tobacco control; annual transfer
11 from general fund GPR S -0- -0-”.

12 **3.** Page 200, line 8: delete that line.

13 **4.** Page 200, line 9: before that line insert:

14 “(g) Tobacco control; gifts and grants PR C -0- -0-”.

15 **5.** Page 200, line 21: after that line insert:

16 “(tb) General program operations;
17 tobacco control SEG B -0- -0-
18 (tc) Grants from tobacco control fund SEG C -0- -0-
19 (td) Tobacco control fund grants SEG C 5,000,000 5,000,000”.

20 **6.** Page 284, line 8: after that line insert:

21 **“SECTION 347d.** 20.250 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

22 20.250 **(1)** (b) *Family medicine education.* The amounts in the schedule for the
23 development and operation of programs to support the recruitment and training of

1 medical students and residents in family and community medicine. From this
2 account there is lapsed \$2,500,000 on July 2, 2005, and \$2,500,000 on July 1, 2006.".

3 **7.** Page 284, line 11: delete "(a) 4. (b)" and substitute "(a) 4."

4 **8.** Page 290, line 22: after that line insert:

5 "SECTION 384g. 20.285 (1) (fc) of the statutes is amended to read:

6 20.285 (1) (fc) *Department of family medicine and practice.* The amounts in the
7 schedule for the development and operation of the department of family medicine
8 and practice. From this account there is lapsed \$2,500,000 on July 2, 2005, and
9 \$2,500,000 on July 1, 2006.".

10 **9.** Page 293, line 24: delete "(a) 1. (b)" and substitute "(a) 1."

11 **10.** Page 322, line 18: after that line insert:

12 "SECTION 469y. 20.435 (5) (b) of the statutes, as affected by 2003 Wisconsin Act
13 (this act), section 479bg, is amended to read:

14 20.435 (5) (b) *Tobacco control; annual transfer from general fund.* Annually,
15 beginning on June 15, 2004, a sum sufficient to be transferred from the general fund
16 to the tobacco control fund equal to \$15,345,100 ~~\$20,315,100~~, less the amount
17 transferred to the tobacco control fund from the permanent endowment fund under
18 s. 13.101 (16) (b) in that fiscal year.

19 **SECTION 469z.** 20.435 (5) (b) of the statutes, as affected by 2003 Wisconsin Act
20 (this act), section 469y, is amended to read:

21 20.435 (5) (b) *Tobacco control; annual transfer from general fund.* Annually,
22 beginning on June 15, 2004, a sum sufficient to be transferred from the general fund
23 to the tobacco control fund equal to ~~\$20,315,100~~ \$15,345,100, less the amount

1 transferred to the tobacco control fund from the permanent endowment fund under
2 s. 13.101 (16) (b) in that fiscal year.”.

3 **11.** Page 323, line 14: delete lines 14 to 16.

4 **12.** Page 323, line 16: after that line insert:

5 “**SECTION 470k.** 20.425 (5) (td) of the statutes is created to read:

6 20.425 (5) (td) *Tobacco control fund grants.* From the tobacco control fund, as
7 a continuing appropriation, the amounts in the schedule for the purposes specified
8 under s. 255.15 (3).

9 **SECTION 470L.** 20.435 (5) (td) of the statutes, as affected by 2003 Wisconsin Act
10 (this act), is repealed.”.

11 **13.** Page 328, line 1: delete that line and substitute:

12 “**SECTION 479bc.** 20.436 (intro.) of the statutes is repealed.

13 **SECTION 479be.** 20.436 (1) (title) of the statutes is repealed.

14 **SECTION 479bg.** 20.436 (1) (b) of the statutes is renumbered 20.435 (5) (b) and
15 amended to read:

16 20.435 (5) (b) ~~*Annual Tobacco control; annual transfer from general fund.*~~
17 Annually, beginning on June 15, 2004, a sum sufficient to be transferred from the
18 general fund to the tobacco control fund equal to \$25,000,000 \$15,345,100, less the
19 amount transferred to the tobacco control fund from the permanent endowment fund
20 under s. 13.101 (16) (b) in that fiscal year.

21 **SECTION 479bj.** 20.436 (1) (g) of the statutes is renumbered 20.435 (5) (g) and
22 amended to read:

1 20.435 (5) (g) *Gifts Tobacco control; gifts and grants.* All moneys received from
2 gifts, grants, and donations for the purposes specified under s. 255.15 to be used for
3 those purposes.

4 **SECTION 479bL.** 20.436 (1) (tb) of the statutes is renumbered 20.435 (5) (tb) and
5 amended to read:

6 20.435 (5) (tb) *General program operations; tobacco control.* Biennially, from
7 the tobacco control fund, the amounts in the schedule for general program operations
8 of the related to tobacco control board.

9 **SECTION 479bm.** 20.436 (1) (tc) of the statutes is renumbered 20.435 (5) (tc) and
10 amended to read:

11 20.435 (5) (tc) *Grants from tobacco control fund.* As From the tobacco control
12 fund, as a continuing appropriation, the amounts in the schedule for the purposes
13 specified under s. 255.15 (3).”.

14 **14.** Page 363, line 7: delete that line.

15 **15.** Page 411, line 14: delete that line.

16 **16.** Page 411, line 21: delete that line.

17 **17.** Page 415, line 3: delete lines 3 to 11 and substitute:

18 “**SECTION 861y.** 25.66 (1) (e) of the statutes is amended to read:

19 25.66 (1) (e) Beginning in fiscal year 2003–04, all moneys transferred from the
20 general fund under s. ~~20.436 (1)~~ 20.435 (5) (b).”.

21 **18.** Page 916, line 7: delete lines 7 to 13.

22 **19.** Page 917, line 5: delete the material beginning with that line and ending
23 with page 919, line 10, and substitute:

24 “**SECTION 2460g.** 255.15 (3) (a) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 255.15 (3) (a) (intro.) From the appropriation account under s. ~~20.436(1)~~ 20.435
2 ~~(5) (tc)~~, the ~~board~~ department shall distribute the following amounts to or for all of
3 the following:

4 **SECTION 2460gg.** 255.15 (3) (a) (intro.) of the statutes, as affected by 2003
5 Wisconsin Act (this act), section 2460g, is amended to read:

6 255.15 (3) (a) (intro.) From the appropriation ~~account~~ accounts under s. 20.435
7 ~~(5) (tc)~~ and (td), the department shall distribute the following amounts to or for all
8 of the following:

9 **SECTION 2460gh.** 255.15 (3) (a) (intro.) of the statutes, as affected by 2003
10 Wisconsin Act (this act), section 2460gg, is amended to read:

11 255.15 (3) (a) (intro.) From the appropriation ~~accounts~~ account under s. 20.435
12 ~~(5) (tc) and (td)~~, the department shall distribute the following amounts to or for all
13 of the following:

14 **SECTION 2460h.** 255.15 (3) (b) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 255.15 (3) (b) (intro.) From the appropriation account under s. ~~20.436(1)~~ 20.435
16 ~~(5) (tc)~~, the ~~board~~ department may distribute grants for any of the following:

17 **SECTION 2460hh.** 255.15 (3) (b) (intro.) of the statutes, as affected by 2003
18 Wisconsin Act (this act), section 2460h, is amended to read:

19 255.15 (3) (b) (intro.) From the appropriation ~~account~~ accounts under s. 20.435
20 ~~(5) (tb) and (tc)~~, the department may distribute grants for any of the following:

21 **SECTION 2460hi.** 255.15 (3) (b) (intro.) of the statutes, as affected by 2003
22 Wisconsin Act (this act), section 2460hh, is amended to read:

23 255.15 (3) (b) (intro.) From the appropriation ~~accounts~~ account under s. 20.435
24 ~~(5) (tb) and (tc)~~, the department may distribute grants for any of the following:”.

1 **20.** Page 920, line 1: delete that line and substitute:

2 “**SECTION 2464e.** 255.15 (6) of the statutes is amended to read:

3 255.15 (6) ~~SUBCOMMITTEES~~ COMMITTEES. ~~The board may create subcommittees~~
4 ~~to assist in its work.~~ If the board department creates subcommittees committees to
5 assist in its work under this section, one of the ~~subcommittees~~ committees shall
6 address the issue of populations most adversely affected by tobacco.”.

7 **21.** Page 1067, line 1: delete lines 1 to 11.

8 **22.** Page 1122, line 15: delete lines 15 to 17.

9 **23.** Page 1126, line 20: after that line insert:

10 “(2c) **GENERAL FUND TRANSFER.** From the general fund there is transferred to the
11 tobacco control fund \$5,000,000 on July 2, 2005, and \$5,000,000 on July 1, 2006.”.

12 **24.** Page 1150, line 20: after that line insert:

13 “(1c) **TOBACCO USE CONTROL FUNDING.** The treatment of sections 13.101 (16) (b)
14 (by SECTION 10cmb) 20.435 (5) (b) (by SECTION 469y), 255.15 (3) (a) (intro.) (by SECTION
15 2460gg) and (b) (intro.) (by SECTION 2460hh) of the statutes takes effect on July 2,
16 2005.

17 (1cb) **TOBACCO CONTROL FUNDING.** The treatment of sections 13.101 (16) (b) (by
18 SECTION 10cmc), 20.435 (5) (b) (by SECTION 469z), 255.15 (3) (a) (intro.) (by SECTION
19 2460gh) and (b) (intro.) (by SECTION 2460hi) of the statutes and the repeal of section
20 20.435 (5) (td) of the statutes take effect on July 1, 2006.”.

21

(END)